From: Sullo, Dustin

To: Jennifer Altier; Panzardi, Alex
Sent: 8/30/2012 11:03:11 AM EXHIBIT
Subject: RE: Kadian Co-pay cards 2
Knoblauch-30 E
RL 12/2/2021
Shipping today

Dustin Sullo
Senior Project Manager

.- cidiimage002.png

| 350 Starke Road | Carlstadt NJ 07072
p: 201.231.6147 | m: 862.754.5100 | f: 201.231.6352 | dsullo@medimedia.com | www.medimediahealth.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) or the employee or agent

responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is
strictly prohibited. if you received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message from your computer.

From: Jennifer Altier [mailto:JALTIER@actavis.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 10:12 PM

To: Panzardi, Alex; Sullo, Dustin

Subject: RE: Kadian Co-pay cards

Hi Dustin,
Could you please send 20 packs of co-pay cards to the 2 reps in the message below?

Thanks,
Jennifer

Jennifer Altier
Marketing Director

" Description:
C:\Documents and
Settings\JALTIER\Applicat
Data\Microsoft\Signatures

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ +1 908-672-1918 @ JALTIER@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

internal VolP number

Please note that this e-mall and its attachments are intended for the named addressee anly and may contain information that is confidential and priviteged. F you have by
coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request that you notify us immediately that you have received them in
errar, uphold strict confidentiality and neither re apy, nor atherwise make use of thelr content in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mall and its attachments is
solely responsible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Panzardi, Alex [mailto:Alex.Panzardi@inventivhealth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 10:10 PM

To: Jennifer Altier

Subject: Kadian Co-pay cards

Hi Jennifer,

| have a couple more requests for co-pay cards from my Region. If possible, I'd like to have 200 cards sent
to;

Adriana Knoblauch PLAINTIFES TRIAL
EXHIBIT
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7922 Airport Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90045

Lori Romer
6101 Azurite Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89130

Thank you,

Alex Panzardi

West Regional Manager
Actavis/inVentiv

(415)793-0425 Cell
alex.panzardi@inVentivhealth.com
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